

Approved February 25, 1986  
Date

MINUTES OF THE HOUSE COMMITTEE ON AGRICULTURE AND SMALL BUSINESS

The meeting was called to order by Representative Lloyd D. Polson at  
Chairperson

9:00 a.m. ~~pm~~ on February 19, 1986 in room 423-S of the Capitol.

All members were present except: Representative Dean who was excused.

Committee staff present:

Raney Gilliland, Legislative Research Department  
Norman Furse, Revisor of Statutes Office  
Mary Jane Holt, Committee Secretary

Conferees appearing before the committee:

The Committee considered H. B. 2640, An act establishing the International Livestock Program, providing the purpose therefore, and establishing an advisory committee to assist in the implementation thereof, to be administered by the head of the Animal Science and Industry Department of Kansas State University.

Representative Roenbaugh presented an amendment to the bill which would change the name to the International Meat Promotion and Livestock Program and to change the membership of the advisory committee, Attachment I.

Representative Roenbaugh moved to change the amendment by deleting the member at large from the K.L.A. and add the Director of the International Meat Promotion and Livestock Program to the Advisory Committee. Representative Apt seconded the motion.

Representative Hamm made a substitute motion to leave the bill as it is and add one member from the Kansas Meat Processors Association and one member from the National Meat Packers. Representative Bryant seconded the motion. A vote was taken and the motion failed.

A vote was taken on the original motion and the motion passed.

Norman Furse presented proposed technical changes to be considered by the Committee. Subsection (b) should state who makes the appointments. There should also be language included in the bill to provide for expenses of the Advisory Council.

Representative Hamm moved that the member of the dairy industry be appointed by the Secretary of the State Board of Agriculture. Representative Apt seconded the motion. After discussion Representative Hamm withdrew his motion with the understanding the Interbreed Dairy Council would be the appointing authority for the member of the dairy industry.

Representative Buehler moved and Representative Freeman seconded that the appointing authorities be listed in the bill. The motion passed.

Representative Solbach moved to provide a new subsection stating the members serving on the advisory committee would receive compensation in amounts as provided in subsection (b) of KSA 75-3223 and amendments thereto, and also all non legislative members would receive their compensation from monies made available to the International Meat Promotion and Livestock Program. The legislative members would receive their compensation from the general legislative expenses. Representative

Unless specifically noted, the individual remarks recorded herein have not been transcribed verbatim. Individual remarks as reported herein have not been submitted to the individuals appearing before the committee for editing or corrections.

CONTINUATION SHEET

MINUTES OF THE HOUSE COMMITTEE ON AGRICULTURE AND SMALL BUSINESS,  
room 423-S, Statehouse, at 9:00 a.m. ~~XXX~~ on February 19, 1986.

Neufeld seconded the motion. The motion passed.

Representative Rezac moved to change the name of the program to International Meat Promotion and Livestock Program wherever it appears in the bill. Representative Eckert seconded and the motion passed.

Representative Roenbaugh moved and Representative Sallee seconded to recommend favorably H.B. 2640, as amended. The motion passed.

The Committee considered Substitute for H.B. 2646, Attachment II.

Representative Solbach moved to adopt Substitute for H.B. 2646 and recommend it favorably for passage. Representative Clifford Campbell seconded the motion and the motion passed.

The Committee meeting was adjourned at 9:50 a.m.

The next meeting will be Thursday, February 20, 1986 at 9:00 a.m., in Room 423-S.

GUEST REGISTER

DATE Feb. 19, 1986

HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES  
COMMITTEE ON AGRICULTURE AND SMALL BUSINESS

NAME	ORGANIZATION	ADDRESS
Ron Wilson	FARM CREDIT COUNCIL	WICHITA KS
Beau Daneksen	Farm Credit Council	Wichita, KS
Clad Shropshire	Farm Credit Service	Wichita, Ka.
Howard Wilson	K A A C S	Hutchinson KS
Tony Pantola	KCC	Topeka
Ken Baughton	Bel of Agri	Topeka
Bill V ABLE	INT LUSK Program	MANHATTAN
Nancy Hietland	Interbreed Dairy Council	Topeka
Marvin Burris	Board of Regents Office	"
Chris Wilson	KS Grain & Feed Ass'n	Hutchinson
Kenneth M. Wilke	Board of Agriculture	Topeka
Dale Lambly	Board of Agriculture	Topeka
Marvin Umbholtz	Ks. Credit Union League	Topeka
Dale Amuch	Western Retail Implement Ass'n	KC
Rub Ahrens	Western Retail Implement Ass'n	Abilene - Ks.
Jeff Flora	Attorney for MKT & H Association	KCK
Memph Hegen	Farmer & Stockman	St. John
Jack Dilean	Tenneco	Houston
Carl Dwyer	CAOIA	Hutchinson KS
MARK STANDEFFER	ALLIED PRODUCTS CORP.	Chicago, IL
Russell BUSTER	" " Bush Hog Div	Selma ALA.
Terry Mosier	John Deere Co.	Overland Park, KS
JIM FOSTER	FORD Motor Co - Tractor Operations	Overland Park, KS

# HOUSE BILL No. 2640

By Special Committee on Agriculture and Livestock

Re Proposal No. 3

12-17

0017 AN ACT establishing the international livestock program; pro-  
0018 viding the purpose therefor; establishing an advisory com-  
0019 mittee to assist in the implementation thereof.

meat promotion and

0020 *Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Kansas:*

0021 Section 1. (a) There is hereby established the international  
0022 livestock program. Such program shall be administered by the  
0023 head of the animal science and industry department of Kansas  
0024 state university. The primary purpose of such program shall be to  
0025 assist producers of Kansas livestock products and commodities in  
0026 the foreign marketing thereof, and to provide research and tech-  
0027 nical assistance to foreign buyers of such products. In order to  
0028 accomplish such purpose, it shall be the policy of such programs  
0029 to develop strategies relating to education and technology in  
0030 animal agriculture including genetics, health, nutrition, market-  
0031 ing, reproduction, management and animal food products.

meat promotion and

0032 (b) In order to assist in the implementation of the interna-  
0033 tional livestock program there is hereby established an advisory  
0034 committee to be composed of ~~11~~ members as follows: ~~[Two~~  
0035 ~~member/~~ from the Kansas livestock association, ~~[two members]~~  
0036 from the Kansas sheep association, ~~[two members]~~ from the Kansas  
0037 pork producers council, ~~[two representatives]~~ of the Kansas dairy  
0038 industry, the chairperson of the standing agriculture committees  
0039 of the Kansas legislature and the secretary of the state board of  
0040 agriculture, who shall serve as chairperson of the committee.

meat promotion and

~~One~~ 11

one member

one representative

0041 Sec. 2. The head of the animal sciences and industry de-  
0042 partment of Kansas state university shall annually prepare and  
0043 submit to the governor and the legislature prior to the com-  
0044 mencement of its regular session, a report containing the activi-

one member of the cow-calf division of the  
Kansas livestock association, one member of  
the feedlot division of the Kansas livestock  
association, one member from the Kansas meat  
processing association, one member from the  
national meat packers association

2-19-86 As. ASB  
Attachment I

0045 ties and accomplishments relating to the international livestock  
0046 program which may have occurred in the preceding calendar  
0047 year.

0048 Sec. 3. This act shall take effect and be in force from and  
0049 after its publication in the statute book.

meat promotion and

## Substitute for HOUSE BILL NO. 2646

AN ACT concerning the Kansas pesticide law; concerning the filing of reports relating to damage from pesticide application; and repealing K.S.A. 2-2457.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Kansas:

Section 1. (a) Because pesticides have short residual life, a person damaged from pesticide application shall file with secretary, within 60 days after the date the damage was discovered, a written statement, on a form prescribed by the secretary, claiming that the person has been damaged. The statement shall contain, but shall not be limited to, the name of the person responsible for the application of the pesticide, if known, the name of the owner or lessee of the land on which the pesticide was being applied at the time the alleged damage occurred, if known, and the name of the owner or lessee of the land on which it is alleged that the damage occurred.

(b) The secretary shall prepare a form to be furnished to persons for use in such cases and such forms shall contain such other information as the secretary may deem proper. The secretary shall send a duplicate copy of this statement to the person responsible for the application of the pesticide, if known, and to the owner or lessee of the land to which the pesticide was being applied at the time the alleged damage occurred, if known, or other person who may be charged with the responsibility for the alleged damage.

(c) The failure to file a report pursuant to this section:

(1) Shall create a rebuttable presumption that the alleged damage did not result from the pesticide application;

(2) shall not preclude the maintenance of any criminal or civil action; and

2-19-86 Hs. ASB  
Attachment II

(3) shall not constitute a violation of the Kansas pesticide law.

(d) This section shall be part of and supplemental to the Kansas pesticide law.

Sec. 2. K.S.A. 2-2457 is hereby repealed.

Sec. 3. This act shall take effect and be in force from and after its publication in the Kansas register.